
 

CITY CLERKS: PLEASE POST 

AGENDA 

PALOS VERDES PENINSULA 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2023 
7:30 A.M.  

VIRTUAL MEETING 

The Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Committee for Thursday, May 11, 2023, at 
7:30 a.m., will be conducted via teleconference using the Zoom platform. Members of 
the public may participate virtually in the meeting in the following ways: 

- Members of the public may listen to the meeting live by calling 1-669-444-9171 from 
any phone, Meeting ID: 874 5622 1146, Meeting Passcode: 885725. (Please note that 
you will not have the ability to speak using the call-in option from a phone line.) 

- Public correspondence may be emailed to the City Clerk at CityClerks@pvestates.org. 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

NOTE:  This is the appropriate time for members of the public to make 
comments regarding items not listed on this agenda.  

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. MINUTES OF MARCH 9, 2023 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

Agenda 
Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Committee    
May 11, 2023 
Page 1 of 2



A. SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) UPDATE (SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REPORT) 

B. UPDATE ON THE PENINSULA EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 
TASKFORCE (RHE VERBAL REPORT)  

  
C. KNOW YOUR ZONE/PVPREADY (ZONEHAVEN) EVACUATION 

PLATFORM PRESENTATION (RHE VERBAL REPORT)  

D. STATUS UPDATE ON PENINSULA WILDFIRE CAMERAS (RPV 
VERBAL REPORT) 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

None 

VIII. OTHER MATTERS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

NOTE: This is the appropriate time for Committee Members to direct the 
placement of items for future action on upcoming agendas. 

 
Next regular meeting Thursday, August 10, 2023, at 7:30 a.m. 
  

Agenda 
Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Committee  
May 11, 2023 
Page 2 of 2



                                           

 
PALOS VERDES PENINSULA PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES TO MEETING ON THURSDAY, MARCH 9, 2023 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
A meeting of the Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Committee was called to order 
by Chair Zerunyan at 7:35 a.m. via Zoom. 

II. ROLL CALL 

 
  PRESENT:  Rancho Palos Verdes 
                   David Bradley, Councilmember 
                Rolling Hills Estates 
                           Britt Huff, Mayor 
                           Frank V. Zerunyan, Councilmember (left meeting @ 8:47 a.m.) 
                  Rolling Hills 
                      Patrick Wilson, Mayor 
              Bea Dieringer, Councilmember 
                 Palos Verdes Estates 
              Dawn Murdock, Mayor Pro Tem 
        

  ABSENT:      Eric Alegria, Councilmember, Rancho Palos Verdes 
   David McGowan, Councilmember, Palos Verdes Estates 

  ALSO PRESENT: Rancho Palos Verdes 
                   Ara Mihranian, City Manager 
                         Karina Banales, Deputy City Manager 
                        Jesse Villalpando, Emergency Services Coordinator 
                Rolling Hills Estates 
                           Greg Grammar, City Manager 
                              Alexa Davis, Assistant City Manager 
                           Jessica Slawson, Management Analyst 

 Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Commi6ee Minutes 
March 9, 2023 

 of 5 1



                  Rolling Hills 
                      Elaine Jeng, City Manager 
                  Christian Horvath, City Clerk/Executive Asst to the City Manager 
                 Palos Verdes Estates 
              David Ready, Interim City Manager 
         Kia Boriboon, Management Analyst 
       Steve Barber, Police Captain 
       Merlin David, Community Relations Officer 
                            Palos Verdes Unified School District (PVPUSD) 
   Superintendent Alex Cherniss 
   Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department 
              Lieutenant Michael White, Lomita Sheriff’s Station 
   Los Angeles County Fire Department 
   Assistant Chief Brian Bennett, Division 1 

 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Pledge of Allegiance led by Lieutenant White.  

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Larry Maizlish addressed Committee members regarding the Zonehaven Evacuation 
Platform Update provided by the City of Rolling Hills Estates. 

Larry Maizlish addressed Committee members regarding Peninsula wildfire camera 
placement and coverage. 

V. COMMITTEE REORGANIZATION 

 
ACTION: Motion by Chair Zerunyan, seconded by Councilmember Dieringer to 
nominate Mayor Pro Tem Murdock as Chair of the Palos Verdes Peninsula Public 
Safety Committee (PPSC), and the City of Palos Verdes Estates to take over PPSC.  

AYES:  Members: Bradley, Dieringer, Murdock, Wilson, Huff, and Chair Zerunyan 
NOES: Members: None 
ABSENT: Members: McGowan, Alegria 

 Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Commi6ee Minutes 
March 9, 2023 

 of 5 2



VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 10, 2022 

ACTION: Motion by Councilmember Dieringer, seconded by Councilmember Bradley, to 
approve the November 10, 2022, meeting minutes as amended. 

AYES:  Members: Bradley, Dieringer, Zerunyan, Wilson, Huff, and Chair Murdock 
NOES: Members: None 
ABSENT: Members: McGowan, Alegria 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) UPDATE (SCHOOL 
DISTRICT REPORT) 

Superintendent Cherniss reported on School Resource Officers (SROs) on behalf of the 
Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District.  

B. UPDATE ON MENTAL HEALTH SUBCOMMITTEE (RPV WRITTEN) 

Deputy City Manager Banales provided updates related to the Mental Health 
Subcommittee.  
 
Superintendent Cherniss reported on alcove Beach Cities discussions, PVPUSD 
student pickup locations and transportation to alcove Beach Cities, and funding from 
grants for youth mental health support services. 

C. UPDATE ON THE PENINSULA EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 
TASKFORCE (RHE VERBAL REPORT) 

Management Analyst Slawson provided an update on Peninsula Emergency 
Preparedness Taskforce activities. 

D. ZONEHAVEN EVACUATION PLATFORM UPDATE (RHE VERBAL 
REPORT) 

Management Analyst Slawson provided an update on the progress of the Zonehaven 
Evacuation Platform and system implementation for the Palos Verdes Peninsula cities. 

E. STATUS UPDATE ON PENINSULA WILDFIRE CAMERAS (RPV 
VERBAL REPORT) 

 Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Commi6ee Minutes 
March 9, 2023 

 of 5 3



Emergency Services Coordinator Villalpando provided an update on the current status 
of the Peninsula Wildfire Cameras project. 

F. EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS STRATEGIC PLAN STATUS 
REPORT (RH WRITTEN) 

City Manager Jeng provided an update on actions taken by the four Peninsula cities 
regarding three Emergency Preparedness focus areas including:  

• Study Peninsula evacuation routes 

• Understand utility vulnerability and implement readiness measures 

• Communication protocols among Peninsula cities 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

A. CITY OF ROLLING HILLS UPDATE ON OUTDOOR SIREN 
PROJECT (RH WRITTEN REPORT) 

City Manager Jeng presented the City of Rolling Hills’ Outdoor Siren Project and 
provided a status update on the project.  

Councilmember Dieringer reported on the Genesis long-range acoustic device siren 
system. 

ACTION: Motion by Councilmember Dieringer, seconded by Mayor Huff to direct PPSC 
staff to provide to the Committee information about available mass notification siren 
systems, and the availability of grants to support funding of a mass notification siren 
system. 

AYES:  Members, Bradley, Huff, Wilson, Dieringer, Chair Murdock 
 
NOES: Members: None 
ABSENT: Members: McGowan, Alegria, Zerunyan 

 Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Commi6ee Minutes 
March 9, 2023 

 of 5 4



 
 

IX. OTHER MATTERS FROM PALOS VERDES PENINSULA PUBLIC SAFETY 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

None. 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business before the Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety 
Committee, Chair Murdock adjourned the meeting at 9:35 a.m. The next meeting is 
scheduled to be held Thursday, May 11, 2023, at 7:30 a.m. via Zoom. 

      Respectfully submitted, 

      _________________________ 
      Kia Boriboon 
      Management Analyst 
      City of Palos Verdes Estates 

Approved, 

_________________________ 
Dawn Murdock 
Chair and Mayor Pro Tem  
City of Palos Verdes Estates 

 Palos Verdes Peninsula Public Safety Commi6ee Minutes 
March 9, 2023 

 of 5 5



Plan. prepare. Evacuate.
Palos Verdes Peninsula Emergency Readiness

The Palos Verdes Peninsula Cities, with  
public safety partners, have launched a 
new evacuation tool for the community.  
Know Your Zone maps will be utilized to  
prepare you in the event of an emergency.
 
Knowing your zone is critical to the 
evacuation process and can help  
determine your next steps if there is a  
wildfire or emergency situation.

Visit PVPready.org to learn more, find your  
evacuation zone and sign-up for important  
emergency notifications through the Alert 
South Bay system.

visit pvpready.org
to find your zone and sign up for emergency notifications


	PPSC 2023 Q2 AGENDA_Final
	Minutes_March 9 2023_PPSC
	PV_230412_Flyer_Promo

